From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 11:11 AM

To: David Mooney; Israel, Joshua; Maria Rea - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal;
Jeffrey Rieker; FIELD, RANDI; Eric Danner - NOAA Federal; Barbara Byrne - NOAA
Federal

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Subject: [12/1/2017] Shasta RPA Science Plan

Attachments: 12012017_ShastaRPASciencePlan.docx

Hi All,

Josh and I have incorporated the feedback received on the Shasta RPA Science Plan and are re-circulating it for
your consideration. We think that the next steps should include your review of the document and possibly a
discussion about its distribution to a wider audience. It is my understanding that, jointly, we will share the
Science Plan at the next stakeholder meeting on the 14th; so if there are any further changes they will need to be
made in the next two weeks.

Thank you,
Evan

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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